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Diamond Williams

1100077 -EL

From: WOODS . MONICA [WOODS MONICA@leg.state fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 3:49 PM
To: Fitings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: 110007-E! Public Counsel's Notice of Reaffirming Party Status

Attachments: 110007-E! Public Counsel's Notice of Reaffirming Party Status. pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Asscciate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
REBWINKEL.CBARLESRleg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 110007-EI

In re: Environmental Cost Recovery Clause

c. Documents being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The documents attached for electronic filing are (110007-EI Public
Counsel’s Notice of Reaffirming Party Status).

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Monica R. Woods

Administrative Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel
Office of Public Counsel

Phone $#: 488-92330
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Environmental Cost Recovery DOCKET NO. 110007-EI
Clause FILED: January 06, 2011

PUBLIC COUNSEL’S NOTICE OF REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS

The Citizens of the State of Florida, through the Office of Public Counsel, hereby gives
notice of its intent to remain a party to this active and ongoing docket. Please send copies of all
notices, pleadings, correspondence, orders, staff recommendations, memoranda, and other

documents in this docket to the following:

TECO, GULF, FPUC PROGRESS, FPL

Patricia Ann Christensen Charles J. Rehwinkel
Associate Public Counsel Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel Office of Public Counsel

The Florida Legislature The Florida Legislature

111 W, Madison St., Rm. 812 111 W. Madison St., Rm. 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 Tallahassee, FL 32399

ﬂR. Kelly
Public Co |
Office of Public Counsel
¢/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
(850) 488-9330

Attorneys for the Citizens
of the State of Florida
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

T HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and foregoing Public Counsel’s Notice of Reaffirming
Party Status has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 6 day of January, 2011,

to the following:

James D. Beasley/J. Jeffrey Wahlen
Ausley Law Firm

P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL. 32302

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
¢/o McWhirter Law Firm
P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FI1. 33601-3350

John T, Butler/R. Wade Litchfield
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL, 33408-0420

Gary V. Perko
Virginia C. Dailey
P.0O. Box 6526
Tallahassee, F1. 32314

John T. Burnett/R. Alexander Glenn
Progress Energy Company, LLC
P.0O, Box 14042

Saint Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

Martha Brown/Charles Murphy
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Jeffrey A. Stone/ Russell A. Badders
Beggs & Lane Law Firm

P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, FL 32591

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL. 32520-0780

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr,

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-8738

Paula K. Brown

Tampa Electric Company
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL. 33601-0111

Vicki G. Kaufiman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
Florida Industrial Power Users Group
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Kenneth Hoffman

Florida Power and Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Patricia A. Christensen
Associate Public Counsel



